

OHIA JANE CHIDERA

UX/UI Designer, Front-end developer

CONTACTS



EDUCATION

FIRST SCHOOL LEAVING CERTIFICATE

Community Primary School Omukwu Onicha (2004 -2009)

WEST AFRICAN EXAMINATION COUNCIL

St Margaret Convent Umuariam Obowo (2009 - 2015)

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY BIOLOGICAL SCIENCE.

Second class upper division Federal university of technology Owerri (2016 -2021)

TECH SKILLS

Interaction design)
Visual design)
Interactive prototyping)
Web design)
Mobile design	1
Motion graphics	
Html)
CSS)

PERSONAL PROFILE

Hello i'm UI/UX Designer with a trending view, high-quality and Pofessional approach and 2 years of deep experience working across UX/UI, creating UI for Websites and Web apps. My years of experience include Website design, landing pages, E-cormerce Websites and online stores, Mobile versions of websites(responsive), Presentations, banners, Email Templates, Marketing materials, UI Kit, Wireframming and Prototyping, UI/UX for mobile (ios & Andriod) and Web apps, Logo design and Branding

I love working on UI/UX analysis of complicated systems, and tasks of complexity never frightened me. All images, fonts and layers will be organized and prepared for the font-end developer. I have an up-to-date knowledge of Web-design industry including Adobe (photoshop, illustrator, XD), Figma, Marvel, Miro, Sketch, Invision App. I have all basic knowledge related to this ground, Like i am efficient in Html, CSS, Python, C++ and some other types of cooling.

Html, CSS, Python, C++ and some other types of coding. I am quite adapt to soft skills. What does design mean to you? I can bring your imaginations into existence. You only have one chance to make a first impression, let's make it an amazing one.

WORK EXPERIENCE

UI/UX Design Intern Coursera Google Online Professional Course. November 2021 – March 2022.

Professional full course in Ux design with strong background in User experience, problem statement and case studies.

Strong background in Ux survey, User pain point and user story.

Interaction design with strong background in empathize, define, ideate, prototype and test.

Strong paper and digital wireframe and interaction testing.

Strong Low-fidelity and High-Fidelity protype with user testing.

Conduct Ux Research and Test early concepts.

Responsive Web and Mobile app design with figma and Adobe Xd.

Product Design Intern. Garden Academy Professional Course. December 2021 – till date.

Professional full course in Ux design with strong background in User experience, problem statement and case studies.

Python

Machine Learning

Microsoft Excel

Powerpoint

OTHER SKILLS

Commuication Skills

Innovation Management

Copyediting

Interpersonal skills

Emotional Intelligence

Professional writing

Digital Marketing

Team collaboration

istening skills

Documentation and reporting

PERSONAL DETAILS

NATIONALITY | Nigerian

STATE OF ORIGIN | Imo

LGA || Ezinihitte Mbaise

HOMETOWN || Onicha

SEX || Female

MARITAL STATUS | Single

DATE OF BIRTH | 13th December 2000

Professional full course in Ux Research with strong background in Ux survey, User pain point and user story.

Professional full course in Ux Writer, with strong in User end needs and user interface.

Professional full course in Interaction design with strong background in empathize, define, ideate, prototype and test.

Strong paper and digital wireframe.

Strong Low-fidelity and High-Fidelity protype with user testing.

Strong User interaction testing.

Professional tasks and assignment completion.

SURETRIP.NG PROJECT. 5 months/ March 2022

UX/UI Designer

Worked on user research interface paradigms and develop, maintain style guidelines to support mobile, web, ipad interface.

Ideate, produce, and present project deliverables such as user flows, wireframes, and concept designs to demostrate new feautures, dialogs, and other visual elements in the project.

Contibute to solving design challenges based on functional requirements of the media $\,$

Produce asthetically rich user interface designs in illustrator, figma Adobe XD for web and mobile aapplications.

UXCER Designer intern 3 months/ February 2022

UX Designer

Designed logo, all graphics for online activity, and official website mockup

Conducted Usuability testing, heuristic evaluation

Worked with design team to create workflows and wireframes.

Also contributed components to the internal design system.

Ideate, produce, and present project deliverables such as user flows, wireframes, and concept designs to demostrate new feautures, dialogs, and other visual elements in the project.

LANGUAGES

English Igbo

AWARDS

Coursera Badge Presented on March 13th 2022

Garden Academy most active intern.

Presented on March 19th 2022

WORK TOOLS

Figma

Miro

Adobe XD

Sketch

Illustrator

Photoshop

REFERES

To be provided upon request.

TEAMICONS PROJECT 3 months/ January 2022

UX Designer

Designed logo, all graphics for online activity, and official website mockup

Conducted Usuability testing, heuristic evaluation

Worked with design team to create workflows and wireframes.

Also contributed components to the internal design system.

UX EXPERTS SCHOOL 2 months/ November 2021

UX Designer

Mentor and manage a creative team of 10 at a growing agency to design iOS and Andriod apps and responsive web application process improvement: align creative methods across 15 teams introucing user centric, lean and collaborative methods including prototypes, concept design and usuability testing. Client Lead and Project Manager represent the company for client engagements and outreach activities.

COURSERA WEBINAR October 2021 ATTENDEE - Present

Working as product designer to create cutting edge user experience form scratch as well as responsible for services design for client from different verticle Responsible for end to end User experience design process

DOWNSTREAM SECTOR

Department of Petroleum Resources Enugu Express Onitsha Way Awka Anambra State July 2019 -December 2019

- · Regulating retail outlets (filling stations, gas plants and lube plants)
- Surveillance to check filling station pump if their prizes are up to standard and if they are accurate.
- Retail outlets monitoring services (ROM)
- · Laboratory check to detect if the fuel is refined or not.
- Assisted researchers in conducting investigations and literature reviews to facilitate understanding of neglected initiatives worldwide.
- Partnered with financial management teams to analyse overdue customer accounts and determine fees for late payment.
- Coordinated and compiled supporting project research from peer-reviewed journals and other digital resources.
- Established, upheld, and enforced safety standards in underground and confined conditions.
- Created a safe working environment, verifying compliance with MSHA, environmental and company policies across all tasks.

INDUSTRAIL TRAINING/INTERNSHIP

Secretary.

Downstream sector department of petroleum resources, Enugu Onitsha Express Way Awka Anambra State July 2019 – December 2019

- · Recording incoming and outgoing mails/documents, Preparing and recording acquisition forms
- Distributing documents to several sectors in the organization.
- Evaluates work performance on an ongoing basis; conducts formal performance appraisals by applying performance measures; discussing performance expectations and providing feedback on performance.
- Communicating with clients that are interested to open a gas plant, filling stations or lube plant and ensuring that their projects are delivered to the operations controller on time and to clients' satisfaction.
- · Recording outing license to the retail outlets, Printing, typing and photocopying
- · Adhered to security requirements by screening visitors, updating logs, and issuing temporary passes.
- · Generated shipment invoices, prepared packages and set up courier deliveries for customers.
- Set travel arrangements and gathered documents for management and executive staff meetings and trips.
- Met incoming customers and provided friendly, knowledgeable assistance.

OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE

Receptionist

Joburg Hotel, Umuodu Awka South, Anambra State|| May - November 2020

- Welcomed guests and visitors as soon as they arrive at the hotel.
- Directed visitors appropriately to the relevant departments/person's/offices.
- · Maintained office security by following safety procedures.
- · Answered, screened, and forwarded incoming phone calls where necessary.
- · Ensured reception area is tidy and presentable.
- Handled and monitored telecommunication systems.
- · Ensured visitors can make informed decisions.
- · Greet hotel guests; answer any questions or concerns
- · Provide an outstanding guest experience
- · Maintain an orderly front desk
- · Operate computer programs and multi-line phone systems
- · Maintain guest records and book reservations
- · Complete basic cashier and bookkeeping responsibilities
- · Contact necessary staff to solve problems when challenges arise, ensuring guest comfort
- · Contact necessary staff to solve problems when challenges arise, ensuring guest comfort.
- Carried out effective and efficient data administration, maintaining accurate records for future reference, in line with data protection regulations.
- Manned incoming telephone calls, handling general enquiries and requests or redirecting callers to relevant departments where necessary.
- Maintained a clean and tidy reception area, ensuring consistently positive customer first impressions.
- · Handled customer payments safely and securely, processing in line with financial policies.

LABORATORY ASSITANT

Graceland hospital and maternity, Regina Junction Awka Anambra state || September 2019 - December 2016

- · Carried out several laboratory tests.
- · Preparation of culture media.
- · Washing of reagents.
- · Collection of samples.
- · Entering laboratory results in the system.
- · Detection of several antibiotics.
- Ordered, stored, and coordinated distribution of supplies within the laboratory including consumables, equipment, parts, and forms to maintain smooth daily operations.
 Monitored and arranged disposal of waste solvent, general rubbish, and clinical waste to maintain laboratory health and safety
- Logged samples, chemicals in laboratory information management system to maintain traceability and quality control.
- Maintained clean working environments within laboratories and store cupboards, shelving, and storage to guarantee effectiveness and efficiency.

Presentation of seminar in any given topic weekly.

Marketer

American Honey and Beverages, Port-Harcourt Rivers State|| May - November 2017

- · collaborating with suppliers, manufacturers, and stores to ensure proper execution of plans
- · Creating and organizing promotions and advertising campaigns
- Managing layout plans of store and maintain inventory of products
- · Analysing sales figures reporting growth, expansion, and change in markets
- · Creating marketing goals related to customer acquisition, lead generation and revenue
- Conducting market research on competitors to augment marketing efforts
- · Specifying a company's target audience based on market research
- Producing and editing content like social media posts, videos, e-books, infographics, presentation decks and webinars
- $\cdot \text{Cultivating relationships with potential customers} \text{such as prospects and leads} \text{to build the company's clientele} \\$
- $\bullet \ Monitoring \ social \ media \ traffic \ to \ measure \ the \ public's \ perception \ of \ the \ company's \ brand$

I.T Intern

De Palms Hotel Port-Harcourt Rivers State Nigeria. October- December 2021

- · Installation of CCTV cameras
- · Installation of server and win cloud
- · Recording and analyzing company's data
- · Using Microsoft excel to implement payments.
- · Creation and installation of software's in different Pc in the company
- Typing, photocopying, and printing.
- · Use of Adobe photoshop for graphics.

CERTIFICATIONS/COURSES

COURSERA UX DESIGN.

Coursera Degree

Garden Academy

Product design

B.TECH. IN BIOLOGICAL SCIENCE

Federal University of Technology Owerri || September 2021

PROFESSIONAL WRITTING

Saylor Academy|| September 2021

FUNDERMENTALS OF DIGITAL MARKETING

Google digital skills for Africa, IAB Europe | October 2020

COMMUNICATION SKILLS

African Leadership Institute Kampala, Uganda | July2020

INNOVATION MANAGEMENT

African Leadership Institute Kampala, Uganda || July 2020

EXCEL CRASH COURSE

Corporate finance institute | May 2020

DURU SYSTEMS COMPUTER TRAINING

Achingali Obowo Imo state May 2015 - November 2015.

West African Examination council

May 2014

First School Living Certificate

2009

Linkedin URL ||

https://www.linkedin.com/in/ohia-jane-chidera-458b39213